

Charlotte Hornbæk Nielsen Attorney



Location Aarhus

Phone +45 33 34 08 01 Mobile +45 28 30 84 71

Language English

Email charlotte.hornbaek@dk.dlapiper.com

Charlotte Hornbæk Nielsen specialises in commercial law with a particular focus on advice regarding enterprises in distress.

Charlotte provides advice to business enterprises, banks, trade unions, public agencies, etc., on insolvency proceedings and the legal issues affecting insolvent enterprises.

She deals especially with bankruptcy proceedings and compulsory dissolutions, including advisory services within all legal aspects of insolvency proceedings. In addition, Charlotte conducts litigation relating to bankruptcy estates.

Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	
		2024
	Master of Law, Aarhus University	
		2021
	Studies at the University of Liverpool, UK	
		2020

Experience

Career highlights	Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2024
	Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2021-2024
	Legal Trainee, DLA Piper Denmark, 2019-2021
Other positions	Students' instructor, Basic property law, Aarhus University, 2019-2020

Services

